
From: Mack, Elizabeth E.
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Bergl, Katelyn
Cc: Mendez, Lucia; Mack, Elizabeth E.
Subject: Proof of Payment: Chairmans EPCRA 04-2021-0601(b)
Date: Wednesday, April 07, 2021 11:45:30 AM
Attachments: US Treasury-REX ACH payment confirmation 04.06.21.pdf

Hi,
 
I hope everyone is well, enjoying spring, and finally able to access the vaccine (for those who want
it). Please see attached proof of payment.  Please let me know if there are any questions or
concerns.
 
Best regards,

Elizabeth

Elizabeth E. Mack
Partner and Chair, Environmental Section
Locke Lord LLP
2200 Ross Avenue, Suite 2800
Dallas, Texas  75201-6776
214-740-8598 Direct
214-680-6990 Mobile
214-756-8598 Fax
 
and
 
111 Huntington Avenue
Boston, Massachusetts 02199-7613
617-239-0516 Direct
214-680-6990 Mobile
 
emack@lockelord.com
www.lockelord.com

For more information visit www.lockelord.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This e-mail and any attached files from Locke Lord LLP may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail by accident, please notify
the sender immediately and destroy this e-mail and all copies of it. We may scan and or
monitor emails sent to and from our servers to ensure regulatory compliance to protect our
clients and business.
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